CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANLLECHID LLANLLECHID COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerc a Phrif Swyddog Cyllid *ClerkandChief Financial Officer* **Donna Watts** 01248 602131 <u>CyngorLlanllechid@ogwen.org</u> 26 Stryd Fawr Bethesda Gwynedd LL57 3AE

Minutes of the General Meeting held at Neuadd Talgai, Llandygai on Thursday 10 May, 2018 at 1900

1. PRESENT: Ward Llanllechid Isaf Cllr Megan Tomos Cllr Evan Jones Cllr Alun Thomas Cllr Margaret Fernley Cllr Wyn Bowen Harris

Ward Llanllechid Uchaf

CllrJên Morris Cllr Dafydd Jones Cllr Kevin Williams

All were welcomed to the meeting by the Chair, Councillor Dafydd Jones. 2.Apologies by Councillors Geraint Hughes and Myfanwy Jones

3. Minutes

The minutes from the meeting held on the 12th April 2018 were accepted and agreed to be correct, subordinate to the Carneddau Landscape Partnership"*discussion with some of the shepherds.*"

4. Matters arising from the Minutes

Arriva–as there have been numerous complaints about the recent discountinued bus services, it was reported that an item will be broadcasted on BBC Radio Taro'r Post.

Tan y Lôn to 'GypsyCorner' Pavement -Cyngor Gwynedd have had a site meeting with Councillor's Geraint Hughes and Alun Thomas, where it was agreed that the pavement's current condition is not acceptable. Gwynedd Council agreed to complete the work within the next few weeks. The councillors expressed their dissappointment as the work has not started yet. The Clerk to request an update from Gwynedd Council.

Flood Prevention System – an application has been made under the Freedom of Information Act for all detailed costs of the system. A response was received stating that the total cost up to now is £1,063,000, however the work has not yet been completed. It was agreed that a further request was to be made for detailed figures under separate finance headings. The Clerk to discuss further with Dafydd Meurig.

Lamb Sale - Invoice still oustanding. It was agreed that a letter will be sent via recorded delivery.

Tal y Bont Playing Field – Partneriaeth Ogwen to help raise ideas on how to promote the use of the playing field.

Potholes on road - it was reported that another pothole has appreared on Lôn Ddŵr, and that the road near Bronydd still requires cleaning. Also, a pothole has appeared at Bryn Eglwys, Llanllechid.

Tal y Bont Speed Humps –need painting as drivers are not able to see them in the dark. The Clerk has notified Cyngor Gwynedd.

Rural Gwynedd Innovation – Cllr. Geraint Hughes reported on the wi-fi pilot. The Council is very keen to be a part of this project. Rural Gwynedd Innovation will be in contact when there is more information.

5. Payments

The following payments were authorised: Neuadd Talgai (April)

£25.00

6. Correspondence

Submitted –a letter from Partneriaeth Ogwen regarding the transfer of the Library to the community, including the costs involved. The Council agreed to be a part of the agreement.

Submitted- A letter was received by H Roberts regarding grazing rights. The Clerk to respond to the letter.

Submitted – a letter was received fromMr & Mrs Temple Morris regarding grazing on the mountain. The Clerk to respond with a letter of support.

Submitted –Letter from Partneriaeth Ogwen – copy of the draft business plan. All membersto readandsubmit any comments.

Submitted –email by the Welsh Language Services Manager –Consultation on the Promotion of the Welsh Language Scheme in Gwynedd 2018-2023. It was agreed that all will reply individually.

Submitted -report from the Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales - Annual Report 2017-18. It was reported that a yearly allowance is available for all members for costs incurred in relation to using telephone/mobile, IT, consumables and so on. Themembers to contact the Clerk if they wish to make a claim.

Submitted – letter from M Hughes regarding grazing on the mountain. The Clerk to respond.

Submitted - email from Gwynedd Council - The

HighwaysDepartment'sWorkProgramme May 2018. This correspondence was noted.

Submitted -A letter from the BHIB regarding the renewal of the insurance policy. The Clerk to act once comparative prices have been received.

7. Reports from Representatives

Ogwen Forum Meeting – Cllr. Megan Tomos reported to the members about the meeting. The parking issues by the lake were discussed. It was reported that 3 local farmers have agreed to opentheirfieldsforparking.

8. Appointment of Internal Auditor

The Council is happy to appoint Parry & Co as their internal auditor.

9. Planning Decisions: No applications

Planning Applications: NP3/21/42/B Marlow, Llanllechid Demolish part of existing single storey extension and build a larger single storey extension. Decision- No objection.

10. Urgent Matters

Telephone Cable – it was reported that a cable has fallen on the public footpath near Tan y Garth, Gerlan. The Clerk to contact Gwynedd Council and BT.